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Miller, Steve

From: Caucutt, Dan [dan.caucutt@doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 1999 12:34 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Montgomery, John; LaBelle, Vicky

Subject: 27th Pay Period Appropriation M k

Steve: Once every 10 years we have to fit in a 27th bi-weekly payroll into

the state’s fiscal year. The next time up is 2001. The last time we had

this was in 1989-90 and we created central appropriations under s.20.865(1)

to supplement agencies for the one-time costs. The GPR supplement would be
a sum certain appropriation, while the ones for PR and SEG would be sum
sufficient in nature. This is prefty standard. Could you please have

drafted (resurrccted) these three appropriations for fiscal year 2001? They
would be repealed at the end of FYO1. Sorry. This one slipped my mind

until a conversation this morning.



LRB-1861/1

RAC:n:...

JD

State of Wisconsin
1999 - EGISLATURE

DOA.......Caucutt — Additional biweekly payroll

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

do “oF g

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT v

STATE FINANCE

This bill makes supplemental appropriations from general purpose revenues,
program revenues and segregated revenues to finance salary and fringe benefit costs
incurred during an additional biweekly payroll for permanent state employes,
including permanent project employes, on the biweekly payroll system in any fiscal
year in which a 27th biweekly pay period occurs.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.865 (1) (e%f the statutes is created to read:
20.865 (1) (e) Additional biweekly payroll. The amounts in the schedule to pay

salary and fringe benefit costs incurred during the 27th pay period in any fiscal year
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SECTION 1

in which such a period occurs for employment of permanent state employes,

including permanent project employes, on the biweekly payroll system.

«xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.865 (1) (e) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act ....
(this act), is repealed.
—> NOte:bud X
SECTION 3. 20.865 (1) (jm) of the statutes is created to read:
20.865 (1) (jm) Additional biweekly payroll; nonfederal program revenues.

From the appropriate nonfederal program revenue and program revenue—service

accounts, a sum sufficient to pay salary and fringe benefit costs incurred during the

27th pay period in any fiscal year in which such a period occurs for employment of
permanent state employes, including permanent project employes, on the biweekly

payroll system.

«+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 4. 20.865 (1) (jm) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act ...

(this act), is repealed.

.

—> Npteidw _
SECTION 5. 20.865 (1) (i) of the statutes is created to read:

20.865 (1) (m) Additional biweekly payroll; federal program revenues. From
the appropriate federaf{)rogram revenue accounts, a sum sufficient to pay salary and
fringe benefit costs incurred during the 27th pay period in any fiscal year in which
such a period occurs for employment of permanent state employes, including

permanent project émployes, on the biweekly payroll system.

«+«NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 6. 20.865 (1) (m) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act ....

(this act), is repealed.

—> Notetbud
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SECTION 7

SECTION 7. 20.865 (1) (tm) of the statutes is created to read:

20.865 (1) (tm) Additional biweekly payroll; nonfederal segregated revenues.
From the appropriate segregated funds derived from nonfederal segregated
revenues, a sum sufficient to pay salary and fringe benefit costs incurred during the
27th pay period in any fiscal year in which such a period occurs for employment of
permanent state employes, including permanent project employes, on the biweekly

payroll system.

+»+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 8. 20.865 (1) (tm) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act ....

(this act), is repealed.
—= NOte  bud

SEcTION 9. 20.865 (1) (%) of the statutes is created to read:

20.865 (1) (x) Additional biweekly payroll; federal segregated revenues. From
the appropriate segregated funds derived from federal segregated revenues, a sum
sufficient to pay salary and fringe benefit costs incurred during the 27th pay period
in any fiscal year in which such a period occurs for employment of perrrianent state

employes, including permanent project employes, on the biweekly payroll system.

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 10. 20.865 (1) (%) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act ...

(this act), is repealed.

—7 NOte bud
SEcTION 9401. Effective dates; administration.

(1) ADDITIONAL BIWEEKLY PAYROLL. The repeal of section 20.865 (1) (e)',/(jm):/(m)“,/
(tm)‘/a'md (x)v(;f the statutes takes effect on June 30, 2001.

E&ND)Y
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AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE FINANCE

This bill makes supplemental appropriations from general purpose revenues,
program revenues and segregated revenues tofinance salary and fringe benefit costs
incurred during an additional biweekly payroll for permanent state employcs,
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

SECTION 1. 20.865 (1) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
20.865 (1) (e) Additiondl biweekly payroll. The amounts in the schedule to pay

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

#++*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.865 (1) (e) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act ....

(this act), is repealed.

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 20.865 (1) (jm) of the statutes is created to read:

20.865 (1) (jm) Additional biweekly payroll; nonfederal program revenues.
From the appropriate nonfederal program revenue and program revenue-service
accounts, a sum Sufﬁcient to pay salary and fringe benefit costs incurred during the
27th pay period in any fiscal year in which such a period occurs for employment of
permanent state employes, including permanent project employes, on the biweekly

payroll system.

«+xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 4. 20.865 (1) (jm) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act ....

(this act), is repealed.

#xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. :

SECTION 5. 20.865 (1) (m) of the statutes is created to read:

20.865 (1) (m) Additional biweekly payroll; federal program revenues. From
the appropriate federal program revenue accounts, a sum sufficient to pay salary and
fringe benefit costs incurred during the 27th pay period in any fiscal year in which
such a period occurs for employment of permanent state employes, including

permanent project employcs, on the biweekly payroll system.

«++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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SEcCTION 6

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
97th pay period in any fiscal year in which such a period occurs for employment of
permanent state employes, including permanént project employes, on the biweekly

payroll system.

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 8. 20.865 (1) (tm) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act ...

(this act), is repealed.

«++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 9. 20.865 (1) (x) of the statutes is created to read:

20.865 (1) (x) Additional biweekly payroll; federal segregated revenues. From
the appropriate segregated funds derived from federal segregated revenues, a sum
sufficient to pay salary and fringe benefit costs incurred during the 27th pay period
in any fiscal year in which such a period occurs for employment of permanent state
employes, including permanent project employes, on the biweekly payroll system.

«+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s, 20.005, stats.

SecTION 10. 20.865 (1) (x) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act ....
(this act), is repealed. |

++++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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SECTION 9401

SEcTION 9401. Effective dates; administration.
(1) ADDITIONAL BIWEEKLY PAYROLL. The repeal of section 20.865 (1) (e), (jm), (m),
(tm) and (x) of the statutes takes effect on June 30, 2001.

(END)



